

From: Daniel Wiese

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: September 07, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1255-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

Hi Anthony,

Thank you for your message. Please find the answers to your questions below:

Please provide additional details regarding your test.

1. You are asking for 300 units, US wide. How will they be distributed - randomly or in targeted areas?

The units will be distributed to groups of athletes throughout the US. Distribution will not be random, but specific geographical locations will not be targeted. There will likely be a greater concentration of users in the Boston area, as that is where we are based.

2. Non-certified devices must be retrieved at the end of the test. How will the participants be notified and the devices retrieved?

The participants will likely be notified via email, although we will collect the users' phone numbers and mailing addresses as well. Likely we would email them a return shipping label and have the units sent back to us directly. Alternatively, would de-activation of all devices at the conclusion of the test be an option?

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Take care,

Dan